State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 18, 1999 P

TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman ( L

FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Legal Division

Patricia Merchant, pervisor, Division of Water and
Wastewater ‘th}v o

RE: Filing of an emergency item for the March 30, 1999, agenda
conference in Docket No. 950495-WS - Application for rate
increase and increase in service availability charges by

Southern States Utilities, Inc.

On March 1, 1999, Florida Water Services Corporation filed

Objections to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories and First

Request for Production of Documents on Remand and Motion for

ACK Protective Order. After consulting with the Prehearing Officer, it

AFA has been decided that a ruling on the objections should be made by

T the full Commission. Due to time constraints involved, the

APP —Commission should rule upon these objections at the March 30, 1999,

CAF agenda conference. Accordingly, staff requests that it be given

until the close of business on March 25, 1999, to file a
CMLL*————recommendation on this matter.
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oPC cc: Division of Legal Services (Jaber, Jaeger)

- e Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, Rendell)

RCH Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo, Purvis, Flynn)
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